

Message

From: bruce.campbell@ieso.ca [bruce.campbell@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-04-29 1:22:22 PM
To: tim o'Neill [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: Assurances re Fair Hydro Plan

Good suggestion - will do.
Bruce

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 29, 2017, at 1:04 PM, tim o'Neill <[REDACTED]> wrote:

Bruce,

The letter looks fine to me in laying out quite clearly the concerns of the Board and senior management team at IESO. After sending it to the DM, you may wish to share it with other Board members and with Peter Gregg.

Tim

On Fri, Apr 28, 2017 at 5:32 PM, Bruce Campbell <bruce.campbell@ieso.ca> wrote:

Tim – I've attached a draft letter that I plan on sending to the Deputy on Monday morning setting out our expectations for assurances from the government around our role in respect of the Fair Hydro Plan. I advised Serge at our regular meeting today that such a letter would be coming – which was no surprise for him given our earlier conversations with the Ministry that I reported on at the most recent Board meeting, and Steen Hume's comments at that meeting. The initial draft of the letter was prepared by Michael Boll who has been managing our input on the legislation – I've edited his original version somewhat and he is fine with this version.

Given that in the letter I have stressed the importance that the IESO Board of Directors places on obtaining appropriate and timely assurances from the Province, I wanted to share the letter with you in advance of it going to the Deputy.

Please let me know if you wish to discuss over the weekend - I'm available pretty much anytime, as convenient for you.

Bruce

Bruce Campbell | President & CEO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2829 | C: (416) 528-3685

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

--

Tim O'Neill
O'Neill Strategic Economics
186 Campbell's Way
Borden-Carleton, PEI
C0B 1X0

